


 

 

Concho Valley Transit District (CVTD) 

Minutes of Meeting for January 9, 2019 

 

The Concho Valley Transit District met on Wednesday, January 9, 2019 at 506 N. Chadbourne, San Angelo, 
TX 76903. 

Board members present: 

Steve Floyd, Tom Green County Judge, Chairman  
John Nanny, Irion County Commissioner, Vice Chair 
Harry Thomas, City of San Angelo Council Member, District 3, Secretary 
Charlie Bradley, Schleicher County Judge 
Richard Cordes, Menard County Judge 
Fred Deaton, Crockett County Judge 
Billie DeWitt, City of San Angelo Council Member, District 6 
David Dillard, Concho County Judge 
Lucy Gonzales, City of San Angelo Council Member, District 4 
Jim O’Bryan, Reagan County Judge 
Hal Spain, Coke County Judge 
Bill Spiller, McCulloch County Judge 
Delbert Roberts, Kimble County Judge 
Miguel Villanueva, Sutton County Commissioner 

 
Board members not present: 
 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Steve Floyd announced the presence of a quorum, and called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m. 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
Judge Fred Deaton gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Upon a motion by Judge David Dillard, seconded by Commissioner John Nanny, meeting minutes from the 
December 12, 2018 meeting was unanimously approved. 

 
Approval of Checks over $2,000 written since last meeting 
Upon a motion by Judge Charlie Bradley, seconded by Judge David Dillard, checks in excess of $2,000 
written since last meeting was unanimously approved. 

 
 

tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



 

CVT 
Meeting Minutes 1/09/2019 

Page 2 
Approval the CVTD Title VI Program Policy & ADA Para-Transit Plan 
Upon a motion by Commissioner Miguel Villanueva, seconded by Judge Delbert Roberts, Resolution 
010919 A accepting the CVTD Title VI Program Policy & ADA Para-Transit Plan/Revised 12-2018 was 
unanimously approved.    
 
Review Financial Reports/Balance Sheet  
The board reviewed Financial Reports for the period ending November 2018.  No action required. 
 
CVTD General Manager’s Report 
 
Statistics 

26,338 Riders VS 21,006 Last Year – 5,332 over Last Year 25% Growth over last year last month 
0 – Preventable Accidents 
100% PM Compliance 
Total Ridership was 23,460 vs 18,823 with a 19.76% Increase 
Fixed Route Ridership Comparison 

 
Safety Metrics 

3 Total Coaching's for the month of December 
Average Score of the Coaching’s was 0.5  

Which is down from October of 1.2 and November of 0.9 
The score is based on the severity of the issue being coached 

 
Updates 

506 repairs are in progress 
Glass needs to be installed 
Outside Stucco needs to be finished 
Garbage Can Replaced 

Working on repairing some leaks and possible mold in 510 and here in 506. 
Working on Securing some 5339 funds to fence in the lot next to 506 and pave it along with lighting and 
security cameras for bus parking. 
IFB is in review for new rural buses being funded fully by 5339 Grant 
Token Transit Mobile Bus Fare is in procurement stages 
Maintenance Software is in the building stages 
 

5310 Meeting held 1/8/2019 
 
17 attendees 
Discussed how funds are distributed 
Comments made by public attendees 

Would like to see the system as it was 20 years ago – route design was determined 
More communications and work with the VA System 
Would like to see ½ hour frequency 
More partnerships with doctors’ offices and hospitals for transportation 
Fixed Route Service Hours are not long enough 
Shortage of parking near Shannon 
Shelters – need more and those we have improved or replaced 
Benches need to be replaced 
Need more bus stops in town 



 

CVT 
Meeting Minutes 1/09/2019 

Page 3 
 
 
 

Future Agenda Items - None  
 

Adjournment  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:31 p.m.  Duly adopted at the meeting of the Concho Valley Transit District 
of the Concho Valley Council of Governments this 13th day of February 2019. 
 
 
 
             
Judge Steve Floyd, Chairman     Council Member Harry Thomas- Secretary  



Document Nu. 

21031 

21040 

21043 

21054 

21057 

21063 

Report Total 

Da1e: 1/1 5/19 01:5915 PM 

Document Date 

12/6/2018 

12/ll/2018 

12/ 1112018 

1211112018 

12/20/2018 

12/20/2018 

12/20/2018 

Name 

JIM BASS FORD, fNC. 

ANGELO GLASS & MIRROR 

ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC 

ENGfNE PRO MACHINE LLC 

CITY OF SAN ANGELO-ACC. .. 

ENGfNE PRO MACHfNE LLC 

SHELL FLEET NAVIGATOR 

CVTD 

Check/Voucher Register 

From 12/ 1/2018 Through 12/3112018 

Transaction Description 

1488: Replace engine 

I 866-1872 170 l-17 I 0: polycarbonate driver shield 

1849: Front & Rear brake job, rear tum signal lamp 

l314 :pm 8 oil change, shocks, steering box, alternator brkt 

November Fuel Bill 

1514: pm Coil change 

November fuel bill 

Document Amount 

19, 170.30 

2,590.29 

2,538.83 

2,826.34 

20,417.05 

2,945.55 

12.565.26 

63,053.62 

Page: I 

tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B

tracy
Typewritten Text



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

1 
 

 
 

CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT 
 

 
 
 
 

Article I - Name 
 

 
 

The name of this organization shall be Concho Valley Transit District 

(CVTD) a local governmental body and political subdivision of the State of Texas 

established under Chapters 458 of the Transportation Code and 791 of the 

Government Code of the State of Texas. 

 
 
 
 

Article II – Purpose 
 

 
 

The purpose of the CVTD is to assist urban and rural areas within its 

service area by providing and coordinating public and specialized transportation 

services and related support services for residents and to be the administrative 

agency to supervise the performance of various inter-local agreements entered 

into pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code. 

The service area of the CVTD shall be the counties of Coke, Concho, Crockett, 

Edwards, Irion, Kimble, Menard, McCulloch, Reagan, Schleicher, Sterling, Sutton 

and Tom Green including the City of San Angelo. 

Any County adjacent to the CVTD is also eligible to join the CVTD 

following the provisions of Chapter 458.07 of the Transportation Code and an 

affirmative vote by the County Commissioners Court of the adjacent county and 

approval of the CVTD board. 

tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT C



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

2 
 

 

 

Article III – Board of Directors 
 

 
 

Section 1. Election of Board Members 
 

 
 

A.  The affairs of the CVTD shall be managed and administered by a 

Board of Directors, henceforth known as the “Board”. (Chapter 458.06) "The 

number of members of the governing body of a multicounty district may not 

exceed 15, except that each member county is entitled to at least one 

representative on the governing body." 

The board shall have a total of 16 members in accordance consisting of one (1) 

Elected Official from each of the counties in the district and three (3) Elected 

Officials from the City of San Angelo. If an Official from the City of San Angelo is 

not able to attend, they may select a current and actively serving member of the 

City of San Angelo Council to sit as a Designee.  This Designee would not have 

voting rights but would attend for quorum purposes only.  The representatives will 

be selected in accordance with Chapter 458.06 (rural) and 458.09 (urban) of the 

Transportation Code of the State of Texas. 

 
 

B. One non-voting members shall also serve on the Board, the Executive 

Director of the Concho Valley Council of Governments. The non-voting members 

may not hold any office on the Board. Additional non-voting members may be 

added by an absolute majority vote of the board as a whole. 

 
 

C. The board members shall serve a two-year term. And may be re- 

approved by the component governmental unit they represent for additional two-

year terms.    A Board Members Term Begins upon appointment by the 

component government they represent. 

 

 
 

D. Board members may be removed only by two thirds vote of the 

Board, which must determine that the member to be removed is no longer 

physically or mentally able to serve or that said member is engaged in activities 



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

3 
 

or actions detrimental to the goals of the board.  Any member of the Board with 

three consecutive unexcused absences of a regular or special meeting of the 

Board may be removed at the discretion of the Chairman. 

 
 

E. Board members will receive no compensation for their service but may 

be paid for any expenses directly related to performing duties of the CVTD. 

 
 

F. Only persons who are elected officials in the area of the governing body 

of the component governmental unit they represent shall be eligible to serve as 

a CVTD Board Member. 

 
 

G. If a board member, for any reason, no longer is an elected official that 

person shall forfeit the Board Member position, as only elected officials are 

eligible to serve as a CVTD Board Member. 

 
 

H. Board Member shall serve at the pleasure of the governing bodies of 

the component governmental unit they represent. 

 
 
 
 

Section 2. Powers and Duties of Board 
 

 
 

A. The district business and affairs of CVTD, except as may otherwise be 

provided by law or the by-laws, shall be vested in and exercised controlled by the 

Board. 

 
 

B.  The Executive Director of the Concho Valley Council of Governments 

shall be the Executive Director of the CVTD.  The Executive Director shall be the 

chief administrative officer of the CVTD and shall be responsible for providing all 

staff and consultant services to the CVTD; preparation of the CVTD's annual 

budget and work program; employing; retaining and removing all employees as 

he or she may deem necessary. 



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

4 
 

C. The Board shall have the authority and responsibility to establish 

policies, rules, and procedures for Board functions and to ensure compliance 

with such established policies. 

 
 

D. The Board shall have the authority and responsibility for approval of all 

program plans, priorities, proposals, and budgets and the responsibility of 

monitoring and evaluating programs to ensure compliance with such plans, 

priorities, proposals, and budgets. 

 
 

E. The Board shall have the authority to accept grants and contributions 

from and to contract with Federal, State, County and local entities, and receive 

and administer funds pursuant to the requirements of those entities, to delegate 

such contractual authority to the Executive Director subject to funding entities 

rules and regulations. 

 
 

F. The Board shall have the final responsibility to assure and enforce 

compliance with all grant and contract conditions and requirements. 

 
 

G. The Board shall have the authority and responsibility to establish and 

elect officers of the Board, select an Executive Committee and select members 

of the Executive Committee and delegate duties to such a committee if the Board 

so desires or the Board as a Whole may serve as the Executive Committee. 

 
 

Section 3  Meetings 
 

 
 

A. The annual meeting of the Board shall occur on a day as determined 

by the Board. 

 

B.  The Board shall meet at least four (4) times a calendar year, at least 

once each quarter or as often as the Board desires to conduct the business of 

the CVTD. The Board shall determine the time and place of such meetings.



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

5 
 

C. The meetings of the CVTD shall be subject to the Open Meetings Act of 

1967 as amended (Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code). Additionally, 

any ad hoc or advisory committee formed under the auspices of these by-laws 

shall be subject to the same provisions. 

 
 

D. Records of meetings of CVTD are subject to the provisions of the Open 

Records Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 552.  The Board shall keep 

written minutes of each meeting, which shall include a record of members present 

and the votes on all motions. 

 

E. A quorum shall consist of at least fifty percent +1 of the directors current 

and actively serving.  A quorum must be present to hold a meeting. 

 
 

F. By a simple majority vote of voting members present at a meeting in 

which a quorum is present, the Board may conduct business on behalf of 

CVTD and enter into inter-local agreements with other local governmental 

bodies to supervise the performance of such inter-local agreements and provide 

services consistent with these bylaws and transact such other business as may 

properly come before the Board (designees will be counted for quorum purpose 

only and will not have voting rights). 

 

G. Special meetings of the Board for any purpose or purposes may be 

called by the Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary upon written or electronic request.  

The notice for a special meeting must state the purposes of the special meeting. 

 
 

Article IV- CVTD–Executive Director 
 

 
 

A.   The Executive Director shall be responsible for the staff, 

management, operations and supervision of all employees including but not 

limited to drivers, mechanics, dispatchers and planners.  The Executive Director 

will meet the normal accepted qualifications of a transit manager and shall serve 

at the direction and pleasure of the board. 



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

6 
 

 
 

B.  The Executive Director shall serve on the board of directors as a 

non- voting member and cannot hold any office on the Board (amended due to 

CVTD staffing restructure in June 2013).   

 

 

Article V-Officers 
 

 
 

A. The Board shall select a Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary from among 

its voting membership. 

 
 

B. Officers of the Board shall perform the duties normally associated with 

such positions and the Board may delegate as to them. 

 
 

C. All officers shall serve two-year terms and may succeed themselves by 

vote of the majority of the Board. 

 
 

D. Officers of the Board may be removed and replacements selected at 

the discretion of the Board. 

 

Article VI – Committees 
 

 
 

A. The Board shall have the authority to establish standing or ad hoc 

committees as are deemed necessary to carry on the work of CVTD. 

 
 

B. The members of such committees shall be appointed by the Board 
 

Chair and approved by the Board. 
 

 
 

C. No Committee established under these bylaws or established in the 

future or other provisions contained in these bylaws shall have the authority to 

bind CVTD in any way or commit or obligate it in any way unless expressly 

approved by the Board. 



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

7 
 

 
 

Article VII – Indemnification 
 

Of Officers and Members 
 

 
 
 
 

A.  No board member or officer is liable to the CVTD or any third party for 

monetary damages for any act or omission in such board member's or officer’s 

capacity as such except to the extent otherwise provided by the law of the State 

of Texas.  To the fullest extent possible by applicable law, the CVTD shall 

indemnify and hold harmless any such board member or officer who was, is, or is 

threatened to be made a defendant or respondent in litigation or other 

proceedings because the person is or was a board member, officer, or other 

person related to CVTD. 

Without limiting the foregoing, the CVTD shall indemnify any board 

member, officer, or former board member or officer of the CVTD or any person 

who may have served at its request, against expenses actually and necessarily 

incurred by them and any amount paid in satisfaction of judgments in connection 

with any action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil or criminal in nature, in which 

they are made a party by reason of being or having been such a board member, 

officer, or employee (whether or not a board member, officer or employee at the 

time such cost or expenses are incurred by or imposed upon them) except in 

relation to matters to which they shall be adjudged to such action suit or 

proceeding to be libel for gross negligence or willful misconduct in the 

performance of duty.  The CVTD may also reimburse any board member, officer, 

or employee the reasonable cost of settlement of any such action, suit or 

proceeding, if it shall be found by a majority of the board members not involved in 

the matter in controversy, whether or not a quorum, that it was to the interests of 

CVTD that such settlement be made and that such board member, officer or 

employee was not guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct. 

 

Also, without limiting the foregoing, to the extent applicable the CVTD, its 

board members and officers shall have immunities identical to those provided by 



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

8 
 

Chapter 84 of the Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  In addition, the C V T D  is 

authorized to obtain such insurance to cover liability of board members, officers 

and others related to the CVTD as the CVTD may find available and practicable 

for time to time. 

 
 
 
 

Article VIII – Use of Funds 
 

 
 

A. No part of the income of the organization shall inure to the benefit of, or 

be distributable, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except 

that the organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable 

compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in 

furtherance of the purposes of providing transportation services as set out in 

Chapter 458 of the state of Texas Transportation Code.  No substantial part of 

the activities of the organization shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or 

otherwise attempting to influence legislation and the organization shall not 

participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of 

statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate 

for public off ice.  Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the 

organization shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on 

by a sub-division of the State of Texas. 

 
 

B. No part of the funds or earnings of CVTD may be used to support any 

other organization or entity other than those directly related to the fulfillment of 

CVTD's duties to function as a provider of transportation services. 

 
 
 
 

Article IX – Dissolution of CVTD 
 

 
 

A. Concho Valley Transit District can be dissolved by an absolute majority 

vote of the full Board. 

 



 
 
CVTD Bylaws – amended September 11, 2013              
 

9 
 

 

B. Upon the dissolution of the organization, assets shall be distributed with 

the Approval of the Texas Department of Transportation Public Transit Division. 

Any assets not so disposed of shall be disposed by the Court of Common Pleas 

of the County in which the principal office of the District is then located, 

exclusively for such purpose or to such organizations, as said court shall 

determine, which are organized and operated for such purposes. 

 
 
 
 

Article X – Amendments 
 

 

The bylaws of CVTD may be amended at any regular or special meeting of the 

Board by the vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the total Board.  Notice of such proposed 

amendments shall be given at least 15 days prior to such meetings. 

 

 

Article XI – Rules of Order 
 

 
 

Robert’s Rules of Order, newly revised, except where such rules may be in 

conflict with the bylaws, shall govern the Board. 

 
 

ARTICLE XIV - CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

Should any voting board member or officer of CVTD have a substantial business 

interest of representational interest as defined by Chapter 171.002 of the Local 

Government Code, that voting board member or officer shall not vote on any 

proposal or request for funds in which that voting board member has such an 

interest.  All declarations of conflict of interest and abstentions from voting will be 

recorded in the minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors. 

 

             

Chair       Secretary 



tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT D



























































































SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

                               YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006September 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

CV Transit District     State   

 Administered Program Transit Transit CVEDD Pass FGP/SCP/Aging Local Toll Total Total Excess Revenue

Grant No Grant Name    Federal      Federal    State Income Charter Medical  Vendor Thru Vendor Revenue Credits Revenue Expenditures over Expenditures Notes

010 ICB Program -                  -                     -                15,993.75     -              4,647.10        -               35,380.40           -                          -                           -                        56,021.25                     56,021.25                     -                                       

015 CVTD Procurement Services -                  -                     -                -                -              -                -               -                      -                          146.22                     -                        146.22                          146.22                           -                                      

018 Extended Medical Transp Program -                  -                     -                -                -              10,173.39     -               -                      -                          -                           -                        10,173.39                     10,173.39                     -                                      

721 PLN-2016-00066 -                  (33,836.25)         -                -                -              -                -               -                      -                          -                           -                        (33,836.25)                   3,906.50                       (37,742.75)                         Will bill in January

737 CVTD Urban FY 17-18 (492.00)           -                     -                -                -              499.00           -               -                      -                          -                           -                        7.00                              7.00                               -                                       

748 RCTP-2018-CVTD-00008 -                  11,206.00          -                -                -              1.69               -               -                      -                          -                           -                        11,207.69                     11,207.69                     -                                      

751 Mobility Urban 5310-2017-00029 -                  10,951.00          -                -                -              4,691.03        -               -                      -                          -                           2,190.00               17,832.03                     17,832.03                     -                                      

752 Mobility Rural 5310-2017-00029 -                  716.00               -                -              134.65           -               -                          -                           165.00                  1,015.65                       1,015.65                       -                                      

761 CVTD Urban FY 18-19 496,755.00     -                     292,307.00   42,978.97     12,232.08   -                88,788.00    -                      2,312.00                 69,516.66                -                        1,004,889.71                1,004,889.71                -                                       

762 CVTD Rural FY 18-19 -                  263,888.00        238,730.00   1,615.25       -              -                12,173.00    -                      1,187.00                 1,505.81                  3,419.00               522,518.06                   516,608.35                   5,909.71                             Excess funds to be utilized in current FY

767 Mobility Urban 5310-2017-2021-044 -                  6,779.00            -                -                -              1,108.48        -               -                      -                          -                           1,356.00               9,243.48                       9,243.48                       -                                      

768 Mobility Rural 5310-2017-2021-044 -                  6,605.00            -                -                -              1,080.50        -               -                      -                          -                           1,369.00               9,054.50                       9,054.50                       -                                      

496,263.00     266,308.75        531,037.00   60,587.97     12,232.08   22,335.84     100,961.00  35,380.40           3,499.00                 71,168.69                8,499.00               1,608,272.73                1,640,105.77                (31,833.04)                         

 

 -                                      Urban verification with Grant Detail

 5,909.71                             Rural verification with Grant Detail

 

 



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2018 through August 2019  

URBAN PROGRAM Less Previous

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE 244,955.47        257,666.96             232,224.62        270,049.66           -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,004,896.71          2,427,462.00             3,064,577.20           2,059,680.49           

Urban - 5307 Grant 761 URB 1901 (07)

STATE-U-2018-00053 STATE Period 9/1/18 thru 8/31/19

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 2,232.00            3,433.00                 5,102.00            4,558.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   15,325.00               -                            41,408.00                26,083.00                

 Third Party Contract 11.71.11 5,286.00            5,286.00                 5,286.00            5,286.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   21,144.00               -                            56,640.00                35,496.00                

 Operating 30.09.01 103,132.00        101,187.00             51,519.00          -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   255,838.00             -                            255,838.00              -                          

TOTAL 110,650.00        109,906.00             61,907.00          9,844.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   292,307.00             -                            353,886.00              61,579.00                

Grant 737,761

TX-2017-084-01-00 Y221 FED Grant Award started September 2017  

Operations 30.09.01 93,025.00          56,970.00               -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   149,995.00             588,282.00                763,517.00              25,240.00                

ADA 11.7C.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          284,746.00                284,746.00              -                          

Prev Maint 11.7.00 -                    5,258.00                 2,540.00            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   7,798.00                 94,995.00                  102,793.00              -                          

Capital Bus Equip 11.42.10 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            160,000.00              160,000.00              

Employee Training 11.7D.02 -                    1,586.00                 -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,586.00                 -                            8,800.00                  7,214.00                  

Cap Lease 11.46.01 -                    187.00                    79.00                79.00                   -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   345.00                    4,437.00                    7,877.00                  3,095.00                  

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          96,000.00                  96,000.00                -                          

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 93,025.00          64,001.00               2,619.00            79.00                   -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   159,724.00             1,068,460.00             1,423,733.00           195,549.00              

Grant 761

TX-2018-068-01-00 Y259 FED Grant Award started September 2018  

Operations 30.09.01 -                    26,065.00               63,158.00          96,160.00             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   185,383.00             -                            874,345.00              688,962.00              

ADA 11.7C.00 -                    30,710.00               31,169.00          16,462.00             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   78,341.00               -                            290,154.00              211,813.00              

Project Admin 11.7A.00 260.00               -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   260.00                    -                            35,654.00                35,394.00                

Prev Maint 11.79.00 12,654.00          -                          24,056.00          25,275.00             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   61,985.00               -                            133,443.00              71,458.00                

ADP Software 11.42.08 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            21,040.00                21,040.00                

Cap Lease 11.46.01 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            138.00                     138.00                     

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            96,000.00                96,000.00                

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 12,914.00          56,775.00               118,383.00        137,897.00           -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   325,969.00             -                            1,450,774.00           1,124,805.00           

Grant 656,681,711,737,761

FTA TX-90-Y123 FED  

Operations 30.09.01 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          890,956.00                890,956.00              -                          

Misc Support Equip 11.42.20 10,570.00          -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   10,570.00               40,118.00                  51,000.00                312.00                     

ADP Software 11.42.08 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          39,861.00                  48,147.00                8,286.00                  

ADA 11.7C.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          137,817.00                137,817.00              -                          

Prev Maint 11.7.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          144,694.00                144,694.00              -                          

Cap Lease 11.46.01 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          8,341.00                    8,341.00                  -                          

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          96,000.00                  96,000.00                -                          

Short Range Planning 44.24.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          1,215.00                    1,215.00                  -                          

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 10,570.00          -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   10,570.00               1,359,002.00             1,378,170.00           8,598.00                  

Total Government Funding 227,159.00        230,682.00             182,909.00        147,820.00           -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   788,570.00             2,427,462.00             4,606,563.00           265,726.00              

 

OTHER REVENUE

Program Revenue 10,006.17          12,197.38               9,612.56            11,162.86             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   42,978.97               120,669.00              77,690.03                

Charter 100.00               1,740.00                 5,102.08            5,290.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   12,232.08               27,000.00                14,767.92                

Area Agency on Aging -                    90.00                      180.00              210.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   480.00                    -                          (480.00)                    

Tom Green -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                          -                          

Sale of Equipment -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          55,000.00                55,000.00                

TML Insurance -                    -                          -                    500.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   500.00                    1,000.00                  500.00                     

Ram Tram 6,440.00            6,720.00                 5,320.00            4,830.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   23,310.00               61,390.00                38,080.00                

Advertising -                    -                          6,012.50            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   6,012.50                 10,000.00                3,987.50                  

COSA Funds -                    -                          -                    39,030.56             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   39,030.56               398,147.00              359,116.44              

Other -                    -                          -                    663.60                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   663.60                    -                          (663.60)                    

Medical -                    -                          499.00              -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   499.00                    132,209.20              131,710.20              

CVEDD 25,984.00          16,604.00               24,528.00          21,672.00             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   88,788.00               72,311.00                (16,477.00)               

FGP 432.00               384.00                    362.00              296.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,474.00                 7,750.00                  6,276.00                  

SCP 70.00                 92.00                      118.00              78.00                   -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   358.00                    -                          (358.00)                    

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 43,032.17          37,827.38               51,734.14          83,733.02             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                    216,326.71             885,476.20              669,149.49              

Total Urban Excess/(Shortage) 25,235.70          10,842.42               2,418.52            (38,496.64)           -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                          

Grant Award started September 2014



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2018 through August 2019  

RURAL PROGRAM Less Previous

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE 129,129.70        135,454.74             118,140.96        133,882.95           -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   516,608.35             -                            1,792,241.48           1,275,633.13           

Rural 5311 Grant 762 Suffix To be received approximately Period: 06/1/19 thru 08/31/20

SAF

Administrative 11.79.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            -                          -                          

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            -                          -                          

Operating 30.09.01 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            294,166.00              294,166.00              

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            294,166.00              294,166.00              

 

Rural 5311 Grant 762 Suffix  

5311-2018-CVTD-00042 SAF  

Administrative 11.79.00 23,221.00          3,207.00                 2,816.00            756.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   30,000.00               -                            30,000.00                -                          

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 1,306.00            7,340.00                 5,011.00            3,440.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   17,097.00               -                            40,000.00                22,903.00                

TD Credits (PM) TDCs 261.00               1,468.00                 1,002.00            688.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   3,419.00                 -                            8,000.00                  4,581.00                  

Operating 30.09.01 45,719.00          57,875.00               51,670.00          61,527.00             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   216,791.00             -                            365,448.00              148,657.00              

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 70,507.00          69,890.00               60,499.00          66,411.00             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   267,307.00             -                            443,448.00              176,141.00              

   

Rural Grant 762 RUR 1902 (07)

STATE-R-2018-00055 STATE  Period: 09/1/18 thru 08/31/19

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            20,020.00                20,020.00                

 Project Admin 11.79.00 5,805.00            801.00                    704.00              189.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   7,499.00                 -                            37,463.00                29,964.00                

 Third Party Contract 11.71.11 4,153.00            4,153.00                 4,153.00            1,981.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   14,440.00               -                            14,440.00                -                          

 Operating 30.09.01 45,719.00          57,875.00               51,670.00          61,527.00             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   216,791.00             -                            392,494.00              175,703.00              

TOTAL 55,677.00          62,829.00               56,527.00          63,697.00             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   238,730.00             -                            464,417.00              225,687.00              

Total Government Funding 126,184.00        132,719.00             117,026.00        130,108.00           -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   506,037.00             -                            1,202,031.00           695,994.00              

   

OTHER REVENUE

Program Revenue 1,319.70            278.45                    17.10                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,615.25                 -                          (1,615.25)                 

FGP/SCP 20.00                 22.00                      6.00                  -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   48.00                      3,708.32                  3,660.32                  

Sale of Equipment -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          500.00                     500.00                     

Other -                    -                          -                    515.35                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   515.35                    -                          (515.35)                    

Advertising -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                          -                          

County Overage -                    -                          990.46              -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   990.46                    -                          (990.46)                    

Medicaid -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          167,436.46              167,436.46              

County Cash Match -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          363,767.70              363,767.70              

CVEDD 6,068.00            2,664.00                 2,553.00            888.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   12,173.00               39,798.00                27,625.00                

Trans Aging 1,139.00            -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,139.00                 15,000.00                13,861.00                

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 8,546.70            2,964.45                 3,566.56            1,403.35               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                    16,481.06               590,210.48              573,729.42              

  

Total Rural Excess/(Shortage) 5,601.00            228.71                    2,451.60            (2,371.60)             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   5,909.71                 -                          

Period: 04/30/18 thru 08/31/19



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2018 through August 2019  

  Less Previous BUDGET

     PLANNING PROJECTS SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

5304

PLN-2016-00066 Grant 721  Period: 11/22/2016 thru 1/31/2019  

Planning 44.24.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            100,000.00              100,000.00              

Medical Funds  -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            -                          -                          

TOTAL CFDA 20.505 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            100,000.00              100,000.00              

5304

RCTP-2018-CVTD-00008 Grant 748  Period: 11/22/17 thru 8/31/2019  

Regional Planning 44.24.00 1,631.00            2,165.00                 2,488.00            4,922.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   11,206.00               25,000.00                  60,000.00                23,794.00                

Medical Funds  0.57                   0.45                        0.48                  0.19                     -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1.69                        61.22                         -                          (62.91)                      

TOTAL CFDA 20.505 1,631.57            2,165.45                 2,488.48            4,922.19               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   11,207.69               25,061.22                  60,000.00                23,731.09                

ED PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

5310

5310-2017-00029 Grant 751 Suffix Period: 09/26/2017 thru 12/31/2018                                                                                 

Mobility Management-U 11.7L.00 A2 3,903.00            5,291.00                 1,757.00            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   10,951.00               29,049.00                  40,000.00                -                          

TD Credits TDCs 781.00               1,058.00                 351.00              -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   2,190.00                 5,810.00                    8,000.00                  -                          

Medical Funds  631.16               865.25                    3,194.62            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   4,691.03                 4,701.39                    6,468.00                  (2,924.42)                 

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 5,315.16            7,214.25                 5,302.62            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   17,832.03               39,560.39                  54,468.00                (2,924.42)                 

5310-2017-00029 Grant 752 Suffix Period: 09/26/2017 thru 12/31/2018                                                                                 

Mobility Management-Rural 11.7L.00 A1 -                    696.00                    20.00                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   716.00                    19,284.00                  20,000.00                -                          

TD Credits TDCs -                    139.00                    26.00                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   165.00                    3,835.00                    4,000.00                  -                          

Medical Funds  -                    114.87                    19.78                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   134.65                    3,121.02                    3,234.00                  (21.67)                      

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 -                    949.87                    65.78                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,015.65                 26,240.02                  27,234.00                (21.67)                      

5310

5310-2017-50029 Grant 767 Suffix Period: 09/6/2018 thru 12/31/2019                                                                                 

Mobility Management-U 11.7L.00 A2 -                    890.00                    956.00              4,933.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   6,779.00                 -                            40,000.00                33,221.00                

TD Credits TDCs -                    178.00                    191.00              987.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,356.00                 -                            8,000.00                  6,644.00                  

Medical Funds  -                    145.48                    156.57              806.43                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,108.48                 -                            6,000.00                  4,891.52                  

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 -                    1,213.48                 1,303.57            6,726.43               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   9,243.48                 -                            54,000.00                44,756.52                

5310-2017-50029 Grant 768 Suffix Period: 09/6/2018 thru 12/31/2019                                                                                 

Mobility Management-Rural 11.7L.00 A1 -                    867.00                    2,705.00            3,033.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   6,605.00                 -                            20,000.00                13,395.00                

TD Credits TDCs -                    173.00                    589.00              607.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,369.00                 -                            4,000.00                  2,631.00                  

Medical Funds  -                    142.76                    441.49              496.25                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,080.50                 -                            3,268.00                  2,187.50                  

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 -                    1,182.76                 3,735.49            4,136.25               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   9,054.50                 -                            27,268.00                18,213.50                



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2018 through August 2019  

CAPITAL PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

Grant 720

TIGER-2016-00259 Rural Period: 10/04/2016 thru 11/30/2018  

Replace Bus<30' (13) 11.12.04 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          741,412.00                742,000.00              588.00                     

TD Credits TDCs -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          74,948.00                  75,065.00                117.00                     

Medical Funds  -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          0.50                           -                          (0.50)                       

TOTAL CFDA 20.933 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          816,360.50                817,065.00              704.50                     

Grant 769

BBF-1902-(07)45 -2018-00129 Rural Period: 9/1/2018 thru 8/31/2019  

Acquisitions -Radios 11.62.03 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          75,002.00                75,002.00                

TD Credits TDCs -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            15,000.00                15,000.00                

Medical Funds  -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            -                          -                          

TOTAL CFDA 20.526 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            90,002.00                90,002.00                

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

  BUDGET

GREYHOUND SERVICES LOCAL

ICB GRANT 010  Period: 09/01/2018 thru 08/31/2019  

Services 4,411.40            3,659.73                 4,018.21            3,904.41               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   15,993.75               -                            51,598.00                35,604.25                

Pass-Thru 7,465.30            9,410.75                 8,704.80            9,799.55               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   35,380.40               -                            88,608.00                53,227.60                

Medical Funds -                    5,792.23                 (2,056.95)          911.82                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   4,647.10                 -                            -                          (4,647.10)                 

TOTAL 11,876.70          18,862.71               10,666.06          14,615.78             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   56,021.25               -                            140,206.00              84,184.75                

LOCAL

Extended Medicaid TransportationGRANT 018  Period: 09/01/2018 thru 08/31/2019  

Medical Funds 2,392.95            2,816.86                 2,147.75            2,815.83               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   10,173.39               -                            35,000.00                24,826.61                

TOTAL 2,392.95            2,816.86                 2,147.75            2,815.83               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   10,173.39               -                            35,000.00                24,826.61                

LOCAL

Procurement Services GRANT 015  Period: 09/01/2018 thru 08/31/2019  

Services Billing -                    -                          -                    146.22                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   146.22                    -                            -                          (146.22)                    

TOTAL -                    -                          -                    146.22                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   146.22                    -                            -                          (146.22)                    


	CVT Agenda 2 13 2019
	CVTDMinutes of Meeting 1-09-2019
	CVTD Excess $2,000 Checks
	CVTD Dec 2018 Financials
	Dec 18 Schedule of CVTD Revenue by Source
	CVTD Grant Detail Dec 18-19

	Return to Agenda: 


